

Claire Maxfield

Director LEED AP BD+C

PROJECTS

Bozbuk Sustainable Resort Community | TURKEY
ROBERT A.M. STERN ARCHITECTS

Business Instructional Facility, University of Illinois | URBANA-CHAMPAIGN, IL
PELLI CLARKE PELLI ARCHITECTS | LEED PLATINUM

Khosla Residence | SAN ANDREAS, CA
MAYA LIN STUDIO

Manhattanville Campus, Columbia University | NEW YORK, NY
RENZO PIANO BUILDING WORKSHOP WITH DAVIS BRODY BOND ARCHITECTS | LEED ND TARGET

Mandarin Oriental Hotel, MGM CityCenter | LAS VEGAS, NV
KOHN PEDERSEN FOX | LEED GOLD

Mission Rock Seawall Lot 37 Development | SAN FRANCISCO, CA
PERKINS + WILL

Museo Del Acero Horno 3 | MONTERREY, MEXICO
GRIMSHAW ARCHITECTS

Park Center for Sustainable Enterprise, Ithaca College | ITHACA, NY
ROBERT A.M. STERN ARCHITECTS | LEED PLATINUM

Skaggs Pharmacy Research Building, University of Utah | SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH
NBBJ | LEED GOLD TARGET

Spertus Institute of Jewish Studies | CHICAGO, IL
KRUECK + SEXTON ARCHITECTS | LEED GOLD

Stanford University LEED and Code Consulting | STANFORD, CA

Transbay Transit Center | SAN FRANCISCO, CA
PELLI CLARKE PELLI ARCHITECTS | LEED GOLD TARGET

UC San Diego Revelle College Housing | SAN DIEGO, CA
KIERAN TIMBERLAKE | LEED GOLD TARGET

PUBLICATIONS

An Eco-House for the Future | NEW YORK TIMES MAGAZINE, 2007
Negotiating the National Forests | 306090, 2004

TEACHING

Guest Lecturer | UC BERKELEY DEPT. OF ARCHITECTURE, 2010
Guest Critic | CALIFORNIA COLLEGE OF ART, 2008-2009
Visiting Instructor | PARSONS THE NEW SCHOOL FOR DESIGN, 2006-2007

PRESENTATIONS

International Green Building Methods and Regulations | AIA NATIONAL CONVENTION, 2010
Integrating Innovative Water Strategies: SF Transbay Terminal | SAN FRANCISCO AIA, 2010
Assessing Façade Performance | CENTER FOR ARCHITECTURE, NEW YORK CITY, 2008
Lessons Learned: Avoiding the Pitfalls of Green Construction | GREENBUILD, DENVER, 2006

JURIES

What Makes it Green? Awards | SEATTLE AIA, 2010
AIA Energy and Sustainability Awards | SAN FRANCISCO AIA, 2009

The director in charge of Atelier Ten's San Francisco office, Claire is one of the firm's leading experts in environmental design. Her particular expertise is in facade optimization, daylighting design, shading design, and water management.

She's also experienced in developing integrated site and facility sustainability frameworks and guidelines for renowned architectural and institutional clients.

EDUCATION

M. ARCH.
PRINCETON UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE
2003

BA ARCHITECTURAL HISTORY/THEORY &
ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES
CORNELL UNIVERSITY, 2000

EXPERIENCE

ATELIER TEN
2004-PRESENT

BRIGGS KNOWLES ARCHITECTURE + DESIGN
DESIGNER, 2002-2003

AFFILIATIONS

AIA SAN FRANCISCO
COMMITTEE ON THE ENVIRONMENT
CO-CHAIR

US GREEN BUILDING COUNCIL
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CHAPTER